



William Pakenham, ARB
Architect

William joined Darling Associates in 2022 as an Architect. He is currently responsible for leading the development of the mixed use F2 building within the Wood Wharf masterplan.

Previous projects have focused on large scale mixed use masterplan residential / retail developments in the UK, from planning to construction stages. William's experience also includes extensive knowledge of interior refurbishment of existing listed buildings.

William graduated from the Westminster University in 2020, and prior to joining Darling Associates, he has worked in the UK for over 8 years. He was responsible for the design, management and delivery of a broad range of projects including large-scale mixed use residential / retail developments, office refurbishments in listed buildings, developments in conservation areas, masterplanning, commercial projects, competitions and project management.

Qualifications

- 2008 BSc Arch (RIBA I)
- 2012 MArch (RIBA II)
- 2020 Pg Dip (RIBA III)

Education

- 2005 - 2008 Queen's University Belfast (RIBA I)
- 2009 - 2012 Queen's University Belfast Provincial Hogeschool Limburg (RIBA II)
- 2019 - 2020 Westminster University (RIBA III)

Experience

- 2022 - present Darling Associates, London Architect
- 2018 - 2022 Hutchinson & Partners, London Associate
- 2017 - 2018 Unit Architects, London Architectural Assistant Part II
- 2014 - 2017 Luton Borough Council Architectural Assistant Part II

Portfolio

Kensal Canalside, Ladbroke Grove, London.
Regeneration development of a former gasholder site and Sainsbury's store. 6 residential buildings sitting on top of a new store that forms part of the masterplan for the area. Design of 750 new residential dwellings and public and private podium gardens.

Victoria House, Bloomsbury, London
60,000 sqft office refurbishment over two floors of the Grade II listed building in central London

Silk Park, Hendon, London
Mixed use residential / retail development consisting of 778 residential dwellings within 8 buildings on a redeveloped Sainsbury's store.

Hendon Waterside, Hendon, London
273 residential dwellings within 4 - 28 storey buildings forming part of the Hendon Waterside masterplan.

Marsh Farm Regeneration - Phase 1, Luton
Phase 1 of the publicly funded mixed use social housing / retail regeneration masterplan in north Luton.

Challney High School for Boys, Luton
Extension to the existing school consisting of 2 art rooms, 2 science rooms and 10 general purpose classrooms over 2 storeys, along with refurbishment of existing sanitary facilities.